Tsuut’ina Nation Senior Operations Officer

9911 Chiila Blvd. Tsuut'ina, AB. T2W 6H6
Ph. 403.281.4455 Fax: 403.251.6061

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Tsuut'ina Nation citizens, All Nation Departments & Entities
FROM: Andrew JR Onespot, Senior Operations Officer

DATE: August 13, 2025

RE: Enmax work along Weaselhead road.

Tsuut'ina Nation Leadership wishes to inform all citizens and staff that ENMAX work currently being
conducted along Weaselhead Road has been temporarily stopped.

This pause is to allow for a redesign meeting that will ensure adequate safety buffers are in place between
the roadway and the power poles. The safety of our Nation members, road users, and workers remains our
highest priority, and this step is being taken to ensure the final design meets those standards.

Further updates will be provided once the redesign has been finalized and a new work schedule is
confirmed. We thank you for your understanding and patience as we work with ENMAX to achieve the safest
possible outcome for our community.

Respectfully,
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Senior Operations Officer
Tsuut'ina Nation




